

(1) Practice as an architect, ~~or an engineer, or a land surveyor~~ in this state, by any person not a resident of and having no established place of business in this state, or any person resident in this state, but whose arrival in the state is recent; provided, however, such person shall have filed an application for registration as an architect, ~~or an engineer, or a land surveyor~~ and shall have paid the fee provided for in section 326.10. Such exemption shall continue for only such reasonable time as the board requires in which to consider and grant or deny the application for registration; and, provided, such person is legally qualified to practice such profession in his own state or country in which the requirements and qualifications for obtaining a certificate of registration are not lower than those specified in sections 326.02 to 326.15;

(2) Practice as an architect, an engineer, or a land surveyor by any person not a resident of, and having no established place of business in, this state, as a consulting associate of an architect, an engineer, or a land surveyor registered under the provisions of sections 326.02 to 326.15; provided, the non-resident is qualified for such professional service in his own state or country;

(3) Practice as an architect, an engineer, or a land surveyor solely as an officer or employee of the United States.

Approved March 4, 1971.

CHAPTER 23—H.F.No.219

An act relating to crimes; correcting references to the penalty for misdemeanors; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Sections 10.32; 32.077; 32.11; 32.471, Subdivision 2; 32.475, Subdivision 7; 32.90; 64A.46, Subdivision 2; 67A.26, Subdivisions 1 and 2; 84.88; 116.08, Subdivision 1; 138.41, Subdivision 1; 141.32; 147.12; 151.33, Subdivision 2; 169.966, Subdivision 2; 183.34; 256.68; 256.83; 299H.28, Subdivision 2; 327.091, Subdivision 1; 332.33, Subdivision 2; 360.022; 360.073; 360.107, Subdivision 17; 360.91; 361.05; 361.22, Subdivisions 1 and 3; 366.181; 366.19; 368.09; 375.193; 394.16, Subdivision 1; 398.34, Subdivision 3; 566.01; 609.175, Subdivisions 1 and 2; 609.22; 609.27, Subdivision 2; 609.28; 609.294; 609.34; 609.375, Subdivision 1; 609.40, Subdivision 2; 609.435; 609.45; 609.46; 609.475; 609.485, Subdivision 4; 609.50; 609.505; 609.51, Subdivision 1; 609.515; 609.52, Subdivision 3; 609.535, Subdivision 2; 609.545; 609.565; 609.575; 609.595, Subdivision 2; 609.60; 609.605; 609.615; 609.65; 609.655; 609.66, Subdivision 1; 609.-

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

675; 609.68; 609.705; 609.715; 609.72; 609.725; 609.735; 609.74; 609.745; 609.755; 609.77; 609.775; 609.78; 609.785; 609.795; 609.805, Subdivision 2; 609.81; 609.815; 609.82; and 618.081.

REVISOR'S BILL

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **REVISOR'S BILL; MISDEMEANORS; PENALTY.** Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 10.32, is amended in lines 11 and 12 by deleting "and punished by a fine of not exceeding \$100 or by imprisonment in the county jail for not exceeding 90 days".

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 32.077, is amended in lines 2, 3, and 4 by deleting "and upon conviction thereof shall be punished by a fine of not exceeding \$100, or by imprisonment for not to exceed three months".

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 32.11, is amended in lines 12 and 13 by deleting "; and, upon conviction thereof, shall be punished by a fine not exceeding \$100 or by imprisonment in the county jail for not exceeding 90 days" and inserting in lieu thereof "which is a misdemeanor".

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 32.471, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting "and punished by a fine not exceeding \$100 or by imprisonment not exceeding three months".

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 32.475, Subdivision 7, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting "and punished by a fine not exceeding \$100, or by imprisonment not exceeding three months".

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 32.90, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting "and punished by imprisonment not exceeding three months, or by a fine not exceeding \$100".

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 64A.46, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 6, 7, and 8 by deleting "; and upon conviction thereof, punished by a fine of not more than \$100 or imprisonment in the county jail for not more than 90 days in the discretion of the court".

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 67A.26, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 6, 7, and 8 by deleting "; and upon conviction thereof, punished by a fine of not more than \$100 or by imprisonment in the county jail for not more than 90 days, in the discretion of the court".

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 67A.26, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 4, 5, and 6 by deleting "; and, upon conviction thereof, punished by a fine of not more than \$100, or by imprisonment

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

in the county jail for not more than 90 days, in the discretion of the court”.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 84.88, is amended in lines 4 and 5 by deleting “and be punished by a fine of not more than \$100, or by imprisonment for not more than 90 days”.

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 116.08, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 15 and 16 by deleting “, punishable by a fine of not exceeding \$100 or imprisonment for not exceeding 90 days”.

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 138.41, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 6, 7, and 8 by deleting “upon conviction, shall be punishable by a fine of not more than \$100 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both” and insert in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 141.32, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “punishable by a fine not exceeding \$100 or by imprisonment for a period not exceeding 90 days or both”.

Sec. 14. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 147.12, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “punished by a fine of not to exceed \$100 or by imprisonment in the county jail for not to exceed 90 days” and insert in lieu thereof “guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 15. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 151.33, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 2, 3, and 4 by deleting “and upon conviction thereof shall be punished by a fine of not to exceed \$100 or by imprisonment in the county jail for not to exceed 90 days”.

Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 169.966, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “and upon conviction shall be punished by imprisonment in jail or the workhouse for not more than 90 days, or by a fine of not more than \$100”.

Sec. 17. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 183.34, is amended in lines 5 and 6 by deleting “and punished by a fine not exceeding \$100 or by imprisonment not exceeding 90 days”.

Sec. 18. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 256.68, is amended in lines 7 and 8 by deleting “; and, upon conviction thereof, fined not more than \$100 or imprisoned for not more than three months”.

Sec. 19. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 256.83, is amended in lines 6 and 7 by deleting “; and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined not more than \$100 or imprisoned for not more than three months”.

Sec. 20. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 299H.28, Subdivision 2, is amended in line 11 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300”.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 21. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 327.091, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 8 and 9 by deleting "shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$100 or by imprisonment for not to exceed 90 days" and insert in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 22. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 332.33, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 4 and 5 by deleting "and punishable by a fine not exceeding \$100 or by imprisonment not exceeding 90 days, or by both fine and imprisonment".

Sec. 23. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 360.022, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting "punishable by a fine of not more than \$100 or by imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both,".

Sec. 24. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 360.073, is amended in lines 9, 10, and 11 by deleting "and shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$100 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days or by both such fine and imprisonment".

Sec. 25. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 360.107, Subdivision 17, is amended in lines 7 and 8 by deleting "and upon conviction shall be punished by imprisonment in jail or workhouse for not more than 90 days, or by a fine of not more than \$100".

Sec. 26. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 360.91, is amended in lines 2, 3, and 4 by deleting "and shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$100 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or by both such fine and imprisonment".

Sec. 27. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 361.05, is amended in lines 4, 5, and 6 by deleting "shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$100, or by imprisonment in the county jail for not more than 90 days or by both such fine and imprisonment" and inserting in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 28. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 361.22, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 6 and 7 by deleting "and be punished by a fine of not more than \$100, or by imprisonment for not more than 90 days".

Sec. 29. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 361.22, Subdivision 3, is amended in lines 2, 3, and 4 by deleting "and shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$100 or by imprisonment for not more than 90 days".

Sec. 30. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 366.181, is amended in lines 4, 5, and 6 by deleting ", and upon conviction thereof punished by imprisonment in the county jail or courthouse for not to exceed 90 days, or by fine of not to exceed \$100 and costs".

Sec. 31. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 366.19, is amended in lines 4, 5, and 6 by deleting "; and, upon conviction, shall be punished

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

by a fine of not more than \$250 or by imprisonment in the county jail for not more than 90 days”.

Sec. 32. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 368.09, is amended in lines 4 and 5 by deleting “, and, upon conviction, punished by a fine of not exceeding \$100 or by imprisonment in the county jail for not exceeding three months, for each offense”.

Sec. 33. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 375.193, is amended in lines 8 and 9 by deleting “and shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$100 or imprisoned in the county jail for not more than 90 days”.

Sec. 34. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 394.16, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 5 and 6 by deleting “, punishable by a fine of not more than \$100 or by imprisonment in the county jail for not more than 90 days”.

Sec. 35. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 398.34, Subdivision 3, is amended in lines 3, 4, and 5 by deleting “, punishable by imprisonment in the county jail for not more than three months or by a fine of not more than \$100”.

Sec. 36. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 566.01, is amended in lines 6 and 7 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 37. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.175, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 38. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.175, Subdivision 2, is amended in line 5 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300, or both”.

Sec. 39. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.22, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 40. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.27, Subdivision 2, is amended in line 4 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300, or both”.

Sec. 41. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.28, is amended in lines 4 and 5 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 42. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.294, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “and may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “, which is a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 43. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.34, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “and may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “, which is a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 44. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.375, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 5, 6, and 7 by deleting “and upon conviction thereof may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “which is a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 45. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.40, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 1, 2, and 3 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to the payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 46. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.435, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 47. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.45, is amended in lines 5 and 6 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 48. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.46, is amended in lines 6 and 7 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 49. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.475, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 50. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.485, Subdivision 4, is amended in line 8 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300, or both”.

Sec. 51. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.50, is amended in line 10 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300, or both”.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 52. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.505, is amended in lines 3, 4, and 5 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 53. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.51, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 54. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.515, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 55. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.52, Subdivision 3, is amended in line 26 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300, or both”.

Sec. 56. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.535, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 57. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.545, is amended in lines 4 and 5 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 58. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.565, is amended in line 15 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300, or both”.

Sec. 59. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.575, is amended in lines 4, 5, and 6 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 60. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.595, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 61. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.60, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 62. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.605, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 63. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.615, is amended in line 6 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300, or both”.

Sec. 64. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.65, is amended in line 10 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300, or both”.

Sec. 65. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.655, is amended in lines 5 and 6 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 66. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.66, Subdivision 1, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 67. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.675, is amended in lines 5, 6, and 7 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “, is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 68. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.68, is amended in lines 4, 5, and 6 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 69. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.705, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “and may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “, which is a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 70. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.715, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 71. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.72, is amended in lines 4, 5, and 6 by deleting “and may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “, which is a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 72. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.725, is amended in lines 1, 2, and 3 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.

not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and inserting in lieu thereof "are guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 73. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.735, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting "may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and inserting in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 74. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.74, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting "and may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and inserting in lieu thereof ", which is a misdemeanor".

Sec. 75. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.745, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by deleting "may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and inserting in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 76. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.755, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting "may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and inserting in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 77. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.77, is amended in lines 4 and 5 by deleting "may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and inserting in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 78. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.775, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting "may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and inserting in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 79. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.78, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting "may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and insert in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 80. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.785, is amended in line 6 by deleting "\$100" and inserting in lieu thereof "\$300, or both,".

Sec. 81. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.795, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting "may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and inserting in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Sec. 82. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.805, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting "may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100" and inserting in lieu thereof "is guilty of a misdemeanor".

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 83. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.81, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 84. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.815, is amended in lines 2, 3, and 4, by deleting “may be sentenced to imprisonment for not more than 90 days or to payment of a fine of not more than \$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Sec. 85. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 609.82, is amended in line 7 by deleting “\$100” and inserting in lieu thereof “\$300, or both”.

Sec. 86. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 618.081, is amended in lines 9, 10, and 11 by deleting “shall, upon conviction therefor, be punished by a fine of not more than \$100 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days” and inserting in lieu thereof “is guilty of a misdemeanor”.

Approved March 4, 1971.

CHAPTER 24—H.F.No.220

An act relating to Minnesota Statutes; providing for the correction of erroneous, ambiguous and obsolete statutory references and terminology; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Sections 3.74; 16.20, Subdivision 1; 18.033; 21.49, Subdivision 1; 31A.07, Subdivisions 4 and 5; 31A.12; 40.005; 60A.02, Subdivision 1; 65A.06; 65A.42; 88.75, Subdivision 3; 149.12; 151.39, Subdivision 4; 197.447; 197.75, Subdivision 4; 239.17, Subdivision 2; 239.18, Subdivision 4; 239.19; 239.27; 241.22; 241.23; 243.07; 243.12; 253.202; 256.01, Subdivision 2; 290.08, Subdivisions 3 and 22; 290.138, Subdivision 1; 294.06; 296.25, Subdivision 1; 299F.57, Subdivision 2; 309.58, Subdivision 1; 319.47, Subdivision 2; 326.08; 340.492; 340.942; 344.03, Subdivision 2; 362.07; 362.08; 362.13; 362.15; 362.17; 362.19; 363.05, Subdivision 1; 368.01; 368.56; 376.06, Subdivision 2; 376.54, Subdivision 3; 427.02; 427.11; 530.16; 530.17; 593.135; 626.842; 626A.05, Subdivision 2; and 630.18.

REVISOR'S BILL

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.